



SQSS Panel

Wednesday 11 September 2024

Online Meeting via Teams

WELCOME



Approval of Panel Minutes

Approval of Panel Minutes from the Meeting held

01 August 2024



Action Log



Action number	Panel Raised	Owner	Action	Comment	Due by	Status
40.8	Mar-24	AJ	ESO to report on progress of GC0117 and if an SQSS modification is required, when this will be raised.	UPDATE: Decision is expected on 23 August 2024 for GC0117	TBC	Open

Authority Decisions and Update (as at 15 August 2024)

No update since last panel.

The Authority's publication on decisions can be found on their website below:

<https://www.ofgem.gov.uk/publications/code-modificationmodification-proposals-ofgem-decision-expected-publication-dates-timetable>



Inflight Modification Updates

Teri Puddefoot, Code Administrator

GSR030: Offshore DC Connections

	Workgroup Report issued to Panel	DFMR issued to Panel	FMR issued to Ofgem
Previous timeline	6 March 2024	03 July 2024	23 September 2024
New timeline	TBC (at Panel post WG)	TBC (at Panel post WG)	TBC(at Panel post WG)

Rationale: To allow further analysis to be carried out. Next WG 6th September

Workgroups Remaining: TBC



Any Other Business

AOB

- **Proposed licence modification on SQSS code ownership – Adam Gildea**
- **Amendments to Security and Quality of Supply Standard Governance Framework – Teri Puddefoot**

Activities ahead of the next Panel Meeting

Modification Proposal Deadline for Month Panel	23 October 2024
Papers Day	30 October 2024
Panel Meeting	13 November 2024 Teams

Close



Teri Puddefoot
Chair, SQSS Panel